), Jefferson County Board of Health Agenda
Health Department Conference Room ; .
6 1541 Annex Road, Jefferson, WI 53549
920-674-7275

October 16, 2019 2018-2021
1p.m.

Board Members
Don Williams, MD, Chair; Conor Nelan, Vice-Chair; Dick Schultz, Secretary; Maria Dabel; Samantha LaMuro, R.T.

Call to order
Roll Call (establish a quorum)
Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Approval of the Agenda
Approval of Board of Health Minutes for July 17, 2019 Meeting
Communications
Public Comment {Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)
Review of Health Department Financial Report
a. Review and Discussion of Income Statement
b. Review of the 2020 Budget
c. Bureau of Transportation Safety Grant
9. Operational Update of the Environmental Health Program
10. Discussion of Public Health Preparedness Program
a. Recent Exercises and Meetings
b. Discussion of Plans for Closed Points of Dispensing Toolkit
11. Discussion of Public Health Program
Review of Statistics
Review of Communicable Disease Cases Reported
Update on Dual Protection Services
Update on Drug Free Communities Grant
Review and Possible Action on Resolution on Medicaid Expansion
Community Dental Clinic and Rock River Free Clinic Updates including Federally Qualified Healthcare
Center Model
g. Staffing Update Health Department
12. Discussion of Health Department Monthly Report
13. Future Agenda Items
14. Adjourn

NV HEWNRE

moop oo

Next Scheduled Meetings: Wednesday - January 15, April 15, July 15, October 21, 2020

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be
present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator at 920-674-7101 24 hours
prior to the meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.



> A Jefferson County Health Department m
6 1541 Annex Road + Jefferson, W1 53549 [ SoLD -
920-674-7275 (Phone) ¢ 920-674-7477 (FAX)
www.jeffersoncountywi.gov &W

2018-2021

Jefferson County — Board of Health
Meeting Minutes — July 17, 2019

Board Members
Don Williams, MD, Chair; Conor Nelan, Vice-Chair, Dick Schultz, Secretary, Marie Dabel, Samantha LaMuro, R.T.

Call to Order: Conor Nelan, Vice-Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

Roll Call/Establishment of a Quorum: Quorum established by Gail Scott, Director.

Certification of Compliance with the Open Meeting Law: Gail Scott, Director, certified compliance.

Board Members Present: Conor Nelan, Vice-Chair, Dick Schultz, Secretary, Maria Dabel, Samantha LaMuro
Board Member Absent: Don Williams, MD, excused prior to the meeting.

Members of the Public Present: Anita Martin, Lake Mills, regarding agenda item #8 — Public Comment

Staff Present: Gail Scott, Director, Elizabeth Chilsen, Public Health Program Manager, Tyler Kubicek,
Environmental Health, Kaylie Wroblewski (Mason), Environmental Health, Elizabeth Alleman, Public Health
Nurse, Sandee Schunk, Accountant Il, Recorder

Approval of the Agenda: No changes requested.

Approval of Board of Health Minutes for January 16, 2019 Meeting: A motion was made by Schultz/LaMuro to
approve the January 16, 2019 meeting minutes. The motion passed 4-0.

Review of April 17, 2019 Meeting Notes (No Quorum): Summary reviewed, no action needed.
Communications: Gail Scott, Director, introduced Elizabeth Chilsen, the new Public Health Program Manager
and Elizabeth Alleman, the new Public Health RN. They gave the Board a report on their backgrounds and a
round-table introduction was held.

Public Comment: Anita Martin, guest from Lake Mills, spoke on clean, safe water being a Public Health issue.
Review of Health Department Financial Report

a. Review and Discussion of Income Statement: Sandee Schunk, Accountant I, reviewed the May 31,
2019 Statement of Revenue & Expenditures Report included in the meeting packet shows an
estimated deficit of ($20,236.32). The 2019 budgeted reserve funding available in the amount of
$158,723 will be used to offset any year-end deficit. The 2020 budget is in the initial entry stage.

b. Update and Possible Action on Women'’s Health/Family Planning & MCH Funding: Gail Scott,
Directar, explained that the State applied for Title X funding that used to go to Planned Parenthood.
Due to the lack of family planning services in Jefferson County, grant funding in the amounts of $6,168
(for outreach to low-income pregnant women and referral for Medicaid benefits) was awarded. This
grant period ended on 6/30/2019 - the short timeline did not allow it to be used — DHS Fiscal is aware
of this. “Dual Protection Services” funding in the amount of $12,000 was added to the existing State
Consolidated Contract for Maternal Child Health Block Grant (MCH). This funding will be used in 2019
as long as Rack River Free Clinic’s new Nurse Practitioner will be able to partner with the Health
Department to provide these services. A meeting is set onsite for Monday, July 22" with the State.

¢. Review and Possible Action on United Way Pillar Grant, United Way Grant and Randy Schopen Grant
Gail Scott, Director, reported on the United Way Pillar grant in the amount of $2,000 that was awarded
to defray the cost of having the Opiate/Heroin Awareness toolkits translated to Spanish. A United Way
grant in the amount of $2,500 is being used to purchase children’s books for the TalkReadPlay
program. A $500 donation from the Randy Schopen Memorial Foundation is also designated to the
TalkReadPlay Program for the purchase of books for children.

d. Review and Possible Action on Drug Free Communities Grant Budget/Staffing: Gail Scott, Director,
reviewed the information included in the meeting packet. Emi Reiner, Public Health Nurse and the
head of the Jefferson County Drug-Free Coalition wrote and submitted the grant that focuses on youth
prevention/education related to alcohol and drug abuse. The initial grant amount is $125,000 and if

1



awarded can be requested annually for 5-10 years. The grant award notifications will be released in
September. If the grant is awarded, Emi will be the main staff member working on the grant objectives
and the Health Department may contract for an entry-level position to assist her.

A motion was made by Dabel/Schultz to approve the financial reports listed above. The motion passed 4-0.

Operational Update of the Environmental Health Program: Kaylie Wroblewski (Mason) and Tyler Kubicek,
Environmental Health Specialists, updated the board on the Environmental Health program.
Discussion of Public Health Preparedness Program
a. Recent Exercises and Meetings: Gail Scott, Director, reviewed the handout included in the meeting
packet. Samantha LaMuro, Board of Health committee member, attended a free FEMA training on
behalf of Fort HealthCare in Anniston, AL for 5 days of intense training. She reported it was a great
experience.

Discussion of Public Health Program

a. Review of Statistics: Elizabeth Chilsen, Public Health Program Manager, reviewed the report included
in the meeting packet.

b. Review of Communicable Disease Cases Reported: Elizabeth Chilsen, Public Health Program Manager,
reviewed the report included in the meeting packet. A total of 29 communicable diseases were
confirmed cases. Discussion followed on Planned Parenthood having only 6 facilities left in the state
making a barrier for family planning services and Sexually Transmitted Infection (STI) testing.

¢. Update on Executive Committee Discussion on Combining Boards/Committees: Ben Wehmeier,
County Administrator, reported that the combination of the Board of Health and Humans Services is
not moving forward.

d. Dual Protection Services Update: Gail Scott, Director, reviewed the handout included in the meeting
packet. Health Department management and Katrina Wichlacz, Public Health RN, will be reviewing this
check-off list with Rock River Free Clinic staff regarding providing emergency contraceptives,
prevention of pregnancy, screenings by their new Nurse Practitioner and being able to meet the
objectives of the MCH $12,000 new grant funding addressed in agenda item 9b.

e. Community Dental Clinic and Rock River Free Clinic Updates: Gail Scott, Director, reported that Dr.
Rutledge at the Rock River Free Clinic is retiring in September 2019. Mary Beck-Metzger, Nurse
Practitioner, will be taking over his role. Community Dental Clinic Director, Barb Gudgeon, will be
retiring in December 2019. Fort HealthCare is writing a grant looking at organizing a Federally Qualified
Health Center (FQHC). A FQHC facility can obtain funding from Medicare, Medicaid and health
insurance. Clinic staff would be eligible for fringe benefits and tuition reimbursement. It would be a
one-stop service clinic for eligible clients.

f. Staffing Update Health Department: New staff members were introduced during Communications
under Agenda item 7. Gail Scott, Director, reported that Elizabeth Alleman, new Public Health RN, will
be helping at the jail on weekends when needed.

g. Update on Falls Prevention Program with EMS: Gail Scott, Director, reported that this is in progress.

h. Review of Fort HealthCare/UW School of Pharmacy Opioid Stewardship Across the Care Continuum
Grant: Gail Scott, Director, reviewed the handout included in the meeting packet. The Health
Department will work with the UW Madison School of Pharmacy and Fort HealthCare on provider
education.

Discussion of Health Department Monthly Report: Gail Scott, Director, reviewed the 2019 monthly reports
included in the meeting packet.

Future Agenda Items: Update on implementation of Women’s Health/Family Planning grant, update on 2020
budget, possible Board of Health resolution regarding personal conviction waivers for immunizations. Please
email Gail Scott any requested agenda items for the next meeting.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Schultz/Dabel to adjourn the meeting at 2:35 p.m. The motion passed 4-0.
Next Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 at 1:00 p.m.

Minutes recorded and prepared by: Sandee Schunk, Accountant I, Jefferson County Health Department.

2



Jefferson County Health Department - Statement of Revenues & Expenditures:
01/01/2019 - 08/31/2019 YTD Prorated Annual YTD Budget
Actual Budget Budget Variance
REVENUE: i _
Total WIC $ 232,317.75 | $ 222,684.00 | $ 337,400.00 | § 9,633.75
Public Health Fee for Service $ 77,601.00 | $ 93,580.98 | $ 141,803.00 | § (15,988.89)|
Public Health Grant Income $ 107,713.23 | $ 83,235.90 | $ 126,115.00 | $ 24,477.33
Total Public Health $ 185,314.32 | $ 176,825.88 | $ 267,918.00 | $ 8,488.44
Total Income $ 417,632.07 | § 399,509.88 | $ 605,318.00 | § 18,122.19
EXPENSE:
WIC 4201 - 420109 $ 213,046.94 | $ 203,006.10 | $ 307,585.00 | $ 10,040.84
WIC Fit Family 4202 $ 11,383.38 | $ 11,619.30 | § 17,605.00 | $ (235.92)
WIC Peer Counselor 4203-420309 $ 7,887.43 | $ 8,058.60 | $ 12,210.00 | $ (171.17)
Total WIC $ 232,317.75 | § 222,684.00 | $ 337,400.00 | $ 9,633.75
Public Health = Tax Levy Supported Expenses — $ 628,587.92 | $ 701,634.12 | § 1,063,082.00 | $ (73,046.20)
Public Health Grants $ 127,658.64 | $ 94,395.18:| $ 143,023.00 | $ 33,263.46
Public Health Fee-for-Service $ 46,828.50 | $ 55,405.02 | $ 83,947.00 | $ (8,576.52)|
Total Public Health $ 803,075.06 | $ 851,434.32 | $ 1,290,052.00 | $ (48,359.26)|
Total Expense $ 1,035,392.81 | § 1,074,118.32 | $ 1,627,452.00 | $ (38,725.51)
2019 SUMMARY
Total 2019 Income YTD: $ 417,632.07 | $ 399,509.88 | § 605,318.00 | $ 18,122.19
2019 County Tax Levy Applied - ORG 4115: . $ 575,607.33 | § 575,607.33 | § 863,411.00 | $ -
Total 2019 Revenue: $ 993,239.40 | § 975,117.21 | § 1,468,729.00 | $ 18.122.19
Total 2019 Expense: $ 1,035,392.81 | § 1,074,118.32 | $ 1,5;:'4_52.00 $ (38,725.51)|
Deficit = 2019 Annual Activity (Revenue vs. Expenses): $ (42,153.41) $ (158,723.00)
2019 Budgeted Reserve Funds Applied to Deficit: $ 104,757.18 | $ 158,723.00 | § 104,757.18
2019 "estimated" balance* as of 08/31/2019: $ (42,153.41)
Fund Balance Summary:
Unadjusted fund balance, 12/31/2018: $ 507,331.00 Matches Finance |
2019 Prepaid Expenditures: $ (14,620.00)
Fund Balance applied against 2019 tax levy/budget: $ (158,723.00)
Unassigned Fund Balance 12/31/2018: $ 333,988.00 Matches Finance
T?emaining 3 Month Working Capital Available: $ (68,_5_59.00) Matches Finance
Use of Fund Balance for 202_0_Budget Deficit: $ (124,809.00) Matches Finance
"Estimated"” Unassigned Fund Balance as of 12/31/2019: $ 140,620.00 |Note: This is $124,809 below 2 month minimum |



Health Department

Financial Summary

2019 Change from 2019
2018 2019 Amended 2020 Amended Budget
Actual Estimate Budget Budget 3 %
Revenues
Intergovernmental Revenues 438,651 475,815 467,356 435,088 {32,268} -6.90%
Public Charges 103,931 114,163 117,418 99,862 {17,556} -14.95%
Intergovernmeﬁtal Charges 17,580 20,214 19,764 41,511 21,747 110.03%
Misc. Revenues 2,374 13,275 780 7,875 7,005 909.62%
Other Financing Sources - - - - - -
Total Revenues 562,536 623,467 605,318 584,336 {20,982) 3.47% .
Expenditures
Personnel Expenses 1,302,302 1,370,620 1,373,311 1,333,333 (39,978) -2.91%
Purchased Services 52,270 56,376 50,601 44,675 (5,926} -11.71%
Operating Cost 145,949 160,843 152,560 132,010 {20,550) -13.47%
Interdept. Charges 46,630 43,930 43,493 44,604 1,11 2.55%
Other Expenses 6,887 7,487 7,487 12,049 4,562 60.93%
Other Financing Uses - - - - - -
Capital Ites - - ~ - - -
Total Expenditures 1,554,038 1,639,256 1,627,452 1,566,671 (60,781) -3.73%.
Property Taxes 842,691 863,411 863,411 857,526 (5,885) -0.68%
Addition to (Use of} Fund Balance (148,811} {152,378} (158,723} (124,809)
1
Summary Highlights:

The 2020 budget provides $857,526 in tax levy, which is a decrease of $5,885 from the 2019 adopted

budget.

The department plans to utilize fund balance of $124,809 for operations.

In 2018 the Health Department had a balance of $64,156 in unassigned fund balance below the 3-month
goal in the Fund Balance Policy. In the 2020 budget the use of $124,809 vyill bring that balance down
below the 2-month requirement established by the Board of Supervisors.

Summary of Capital items:

None



Health Department Programs Estimated Estimated Projected Requested Requested 2020
ORGs Revenue 2019 Expenses 2019 2019 End of Year | Revenue 2020 | Expenses 2020 | Requested Budget
4201- 420109 - WIC Grant*** $ 315,360.00 | $ 315,360.00 | $ - $ 308,148.00| $ 305359.27| § 2,788.73
4202 - WIC SNAP Ed - Fit Family $ 17,605.00 | $ 17,605.00 $ 17,957.00 | $ 17,814.80 | $ 142.20
4203 - 420309 - WIC Peer Counselors $ 12,220.00 | $ 12,220.00 | $ - $ 12,220.00 | $ 12,186.59 | § 33.41
4101 - Public Health $ 59,050.00 | $ 1,022,233.00 | $ (963,183.00)| $ 52,750.00 | $ 964,501.79 | $ (911,751.79))
4102 - MCH Consololidated Contract $ 19,488.00 | $ 26,646.00 | $ (71 58.00)| $ 19,488.00 $ 21,02265| $ {1,534.65)|
4103 - Lead Consolidated Contract $ 6,366.00 | $ 11,798.00 | $ (5432.00)] $ 6,366.00 | § 9,017.70 | $ (2,651.70)|
4104 - Immunization Consolidated Contract $ 12,897.00 | $ 18,359.00 | $ (5,462.00) $ 12,897.00 $ 15,696.84 | $ (2,799.84)|
4114 - TB Dispensary $ 400.00 | $ 300.00 | $ 100.00 | $ 400.00 | $ 300.00 | $ 100.00
4112 - 411204 - Headstart Nursing $ 12,851.00 | $ 12,851.00 | $ - $ 13,265.09| $ 13,13451 | $ 130.58
4110 - Environmental Health $ - $ 35,000.00 | $ (35,000.00)f $ - $ 35,000.00 | $ (35,000.00))
4111- Mental Health Nursing $ 14,914.00 | $ 14,914.00 | $ - $ 3611149 $ 36,111.49 | $ -
4113 - Rock River Free Clinic Services $ 56,462.00 | $ 56,462.00 | $ - $ 42,747.37| S 42,747.37 | $ -
4107 - 410702 - Public Health Preparedness** $ 60,121.00 | $ 60,121.00 | $ - $ 54,460.00 | $ 5411588 | § 344.12
4108 - PHHS Prevention/Ql $ 2,027.00 | $ 2,027.00 | $ - $  2,027.00| $ 2,03090 | $ (3.90)
4118 - Preparedness Special (Opioid) $ 28,206.00 | $ 28,206.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ -
4120 - Communicable Disease Prevention $ 5,500.00 | $ 5,154.00 | $ 346.00 | $ 5,500.00 | § 37,63216 | $ (32,132.16)
Totals: $ 623,467.00 | $ 1,639,256.00 | $ (1,015,789.00)] $ 584,336.95| $ 1,566,671.95| $ (982,335.00)
*2019" A Tax ) $ 863,411.00 |
Bud o "Fund Blhnu‘ﬂ&lllbh‘*ﬂﬂﬂ" $§ 158,723.04 I _
Estimated Year-End Balance for 2019 Fund Balance Use: $ 6,345.04 | Per initial 2019 "Budget Analysis Report”
Total "Estimated” Use of Fund Balance Budgetad 2019: $ 152,378.00 | Fund Balam use based on actual year-end
2019 "Esﬁmahd“‘(m—ﬁnd«ﬂamm '$ - "MMI" unknown until 2018 closes
"2020" Revenue vs. Expenses: $ (982,335.00)|
"2020" Tax Levy "GOAL" (ORG 4115): $ 857,526.00 | 2020 "GOAL" set by AdministraEion
Estimated Amount OVER “2020" Tax Levy Goal: $ (124,809.00)] **Matches Munis Eu_dget Analysis Report
]

Xcel 2020 Budget Summary updated 09/12/2019
Notes: |

Grant ORGs = Need to equal zero or small rounding balance: WIC (4201-420109); Fit Family (4202); WIC Peer (4203-420309); Preparedness(4107-410702)
*Balances showing are due to decreased health insurance expenses.

[Fee-for-Service ORGSs = zero or small rounding balance: Head Start (4112-411204); Mental Health Nursing (4111); Rock River Free Clinic (4113)




Blood Lead Level Screenings
Blood Lead Level (> 10ug/dL)
Blood Lead Levels (5-9 mcg/dL)
PHN Well Water Samples

Car Safety Seat Inspections
Cribs for Kids/ Safe Sleep
County Jail Client Visits

Jail immunizations

Comm Disease Confirmed
Specimen submission for rabies
Healthy Smiles Referrals
Fluoride Varnish Contacts
Mental Health CSP Visits
Prenatal Care Coordination visits

First Breath Enrollees

Talk Read Play/ parenting home visits

ASQ developmental screenings
Public Health Contacts
Immunizations Given
immunization Clients

Office Clients Blood Pressures

Office Clients Mental Health Meds

Office Clients TB Skin Tests
Office Pregnancy Tests

WIC Monthly Caseload Average

WIC Breastfeeding Peer Support Visits

468

24
21
101
12
4095
47
490
24
43
97
678
63

26
43
2908
1278
854
27
223
205
46
1251
500

31 33
1 0
1 3
6 5

11 3
2 1

281 297
7 13

35 54
1 1
2 2
8 3

64 58
0

4
216 207

34 48

13 18
3 1

22 | 20

11 9
3 2

1106 1100 |

40 28

34

19

307

46

164
18

22

19

1066
38

N|w kR O

316

38

130
58
15

19
17

1060
39

33 26
0 .0
0 1
1 0

13 5
0 0

361 330
20 0
32 33

1
0 X
4 1

55 52
6 2
0 X

14 5
2 1

172 88

54 27

26 - 14

17 | 17

12 9
1 4

1069 1027

52 a4

51

14

384
14
37

147
48
21

17

12
0

60

1073

Public Health Program Statistics 2019

30

11

359
13
39

6
70
76
34
16
58

0

1090
61

o L0 O W N

374

6
61
52
27
15
12
0

1083

49

318

12
19
88

3.009
92
342
12
20
21
585
34

67
30
1255
415
116

165
159
16
90%
411



Wisconsin Department of Health Services
Division of Public Health
PHAVR - WEDSS

County Board of Health Report

Received Date: 7/1/2019 to 9/30/2019

c H LAMYDIA
TRACHOMATIS
| INFECTION

PERTUSSIS (WHOOPING

E-COLI,
ENTEROPATHOGENIC
(EPEC)

LYME LABORATORY
|REPORT

STREPTOCOCCAL
DISEASE, INVASIVE,
GROUP B

CAMPYLOBACTERIOSIS

HEPATITIS C, CHRONIC
GONORRHEA

CRYPTOSPORIDIOSIS

HEPATITIS B, CHRONIC
LYME DISEASE
(B.BURGDORFERI)

TUBERCULOSIS, LATENT
INFECTION (LTBI)

VARICELLA
(CHICKENPOX)

'SALMONELLOSIS
?:75.6356]11"}&‘575_

HEPATITIS A

GIARDIASIS

CHEMICAL PNEUMONITIS
E-COLI, SHIGA TOXIN-
PRODUCING (STEC)
LEGIONELLOSIS

Executed: 10/8/2019 1:20:39 PM

Jurisdiction: Jefferson County

w |

F- T g

W: of A

A

B RO W o

[

~ i U1! Ny

)

oF o N NG

o, O O!

o ol

o o
i

Lol

R

B s S PIOR

13

i
. .
o N N oin—-;mﬁo:
1]

o [

o/ o, ni

¥

~

o

N

Page 1 of 2



METHICILLIN- or
'OXICILLIN RESISTANT S.
|AUREUS (MRSA/ORSA)

MUMPS

MYCOBACTERIAL
DISEASE (NON-
[ TUBERCULOUS)

2

N

Probable

| STREPTOCOCCUS
IPNEUMONIAE, INVASIVE
DISEASE

BABESIOSIS

CARBAPENEMASE
PRODUCING
CARBAPENEM-
j RESISTANT
{ENTEROBACTERIACEAE

| CARBON MONOXIDE
POISONING

E-COLI,
ENTEROINVASIVE (EIEC)
/ SHIGELLOSIS

E-COLI,
ENTEROTOXIGENIC
(ETEC)

HAEMOPHILUS
INFLUENZAE, INVASIVE
DISEASE

HEPATITIS C, ACUTE

MENINGITIS, BACTERIAL

'(NON-LEAD)
PARAPERTUSSIS

frome s s manic

Q FEVER, unspec?f?ed

ROCKY MOUNTAIN
SPOTTED FEVER

SHIGELLOSIS

SYPHILIS REACTOR

SYPHILIS, EARLY NON-
PRIMARY, NON-
SECONDARY

Total

Defauit Filters: 'State’' EQUAL TO 'WTI'

Executed: 10/8/2019 1:20:39 PM

[y

11

ol

0 1 1
0 1 0 T
1 o 1
0o 1 T
0 1 1
0 0o 1

59 81 257

Page 2 of 2



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

*TEMPLATE* Resolution to Ask the Wisconsin State
Legislature Governor to Accept Federal Medicaid Expansion

WHEREAS, All people deserve the opportunity to live in a state that creates
conditions for everyone to be health; and

WHEREAS,  Public policy should strive toward the elimination of health disparities;
and

WHEREAS, Itis essential to provide healthcare coverage to the state’s most
vulnerable populations; and

WHEREAS,  Accepting federal Medicaid expansion dollars will provide coverage to
more than 82,000 residents living between 100 and 138 of the federal
poverty level; and

WHEREAS, Itis essential to also support investing in health programs that build a
healthier Wisconsin;

WHEREAS, Accepting federal Medicaid expansion dollars generates $324.5 million in
savings to the state , and;

WHEREAS, the $324.5 million in generated saving could be invested back into health
care programs including the Health Women, Healthy Babies Initiative,
lead poisoning reduction, dental care Medical Assistance, tobacco
cessation programs, and Community Health Benefits ; and

WHEREAS,  Public health departments believe the state has an exciting opportunity
to invest in health-related programs that will have a significant impact for
Wisconsin citizens, now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, Thatthe [Board of Health or County Board or appropriate
policy-making entity] urges the state legislature to accept federal
Medicaid expansion dollars made available by the Affordable Care Act.

Signed:

Date:

Final endorsed resolution should be sent to the Wisconsin Association of Local Health Departments and Boards (WALHDAB) at

walhdab@badgerbay.co, or 563 Carter Court, Suite B, Kimberly, WI 54136, Final endorsed resolution should also be sent to all

state legislators whose constituents are within the jurisdiction. Resolution updated 04/17/19.doard



WALHDAB W. /}A

Public Health In Action Wisconsin
: Public Health
Wisconsin Associstion of Locol Heelth Depariments and Boards Association

WPHA and WALHDAB Support Medicaid Expansion

The Wisconsin Public Health Association (WPHA) and the Wisconsin Association of Local Health Departments and Boards
(WALHDARB) believe all people deserve the opportunity to live in a state that creates conditions for everyone to be healthy. We also
believe public policy should strive toward the elimination of health disparities which is why WPHA and WALHDAB support Governor
Tony Evers’ proposal to accept federal Medicaid Expansion dollars. Medicaid expansion will provide funding to support prevention
initiatives that address social determinants and will provide health care coverage to more than 82,000 residents living between 100
and 138 percent of the federal poverty level. While WPHA and WALHDAB believe it is essential to provide healthcare coverage to
the state’s most vulnerable populations, we also support investing in a variety of programs, services and policies beyond healthcare
that are essential to building a healthier Wisconsin.

According to DHS, the proposal generates $324.5 million in savings which will be invested back into health initiatives focused on
prevention. We can’t afford to continue paying the high costs of treatment and care that accrue when we do not attend to
prevention, including prevention related social determinants of health. Prevention saves lives and money. The WPHA and
WALHDARB legislative priorities specifically focus on prevention opportunities related to justice reform, early childhood education,
housing, and income stability and employment. Medicaid expansion provides an important first step in addressing these
priorities.

Accepting federal Medicaid Expansion dollars allows the state to invest in a wide variety of prevention programs, related to both
healthcare and social determinant of health, including the following:
Healthy Women, Healthy Babies Initiative

* Increase funding for the Women'’s Health Block Grant by $1,935,600 to grant funds to entities that provide pregnancy testing;
perinatal care coordination and follow-up; cervical cancer screening; sexually transmitted infection prevention, testing, treatment
and follow-up; and general health screening.

* Expand postpartum services eligibility for women in the Medicaid program from 60 days to 12 months by providing
$22,9880,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.

* Provide an additional $1,012,500 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $2,175,000 in fiscal year 2020-21 to expand home visiting to support
expecting mothers and mothers with infants and small children.

Addressing Lead Poisoning

* Reduce the incidence of childhood lead poisoning in our state by providing $24,996,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $27,158,700
in fiscal year 2020-21 to increase testing, fund lead hazard abatement, and expand Birth to 3 services for lead poisoned children.

Dental Care

* Invest $43 million to expand dental services for BadgerCare Plus and Medicaid recipients.

Community Health Benefit

* Invest $45 million for nonmedical services to reduce and prevent health disparities that result from economic and social
determinants of health.

Tobacco Cessation

* Provide $3.3 million a year for tobacco cessation initiatives.

The state has the exciting opportunity to invest in programs that will have a significant impact for Wisconsin citizens by
accepting federal Medicaid Expansion dollars. In fact, accepting Medicaid expansion funds is essential in order to be ble to
invest in these prevention initiatives more broadly. WPHA and WALHDAB urge the Wisconsin State Legislature to accept
Governor Evers’ proposal and invest in the health and wellbeing of Wisconsin’s citizens. If you have any questions, please
contact our government affairs representatives Erik Kanter or Tim Hoven at (608) 310-8833.



Jefferson County
Health Department

July 2019
Monthly Report

2010-2021

Budget Summary
Revenue collected & billed/to-be-collected: $319,689.26
Prorated Budgeted Tax Levy Applied: $431,705.50
Total Revenue: $751,394.76 Expenses: ($778,426.30)

Net “estimated” balance as of 6/30/2019: ($27,031.54)

Note: 2019 Budgeted Fund Balance available to cover
any deficit at year-end: $158,723.00

Car Safety Seat Update

by Vicki Gallardo, RDT

We installed a total of 8 car seat checks
this month (5 grants seats were given

out).

Nancy and { did a presentation on
booster seat safety to 100 5-6 year old
children presented at Safety City on Jjuly

8™

Nancy and | also staffed a booth at the
Jefferson County Fair.

Public Health Highlights by Elizabeth Chilsen, RN, MSN

MCH: (PNCC/Talk Read Play)

Mary, Elizabeth, and Amy had a great meeting with Fort HealthCare OB clinic and
provided information on our PNCC and TRP Programs. The meeting was focused
around how we can create a seamless and collaborative referral process. We are
working on these seamless referral processes with many agencies including
Jefferson County Birth to 3. Amy, Elizabeth, and Gail attended the mid-year
review for our MCH grant. We discussed our plans to increase ASQ
Developmental Awareness and Screenings. Amy also received multiple 2 month-
ASQ Screenings from those parents who had birth letters sent out. This is an
incredibly exciting start to her newly implemented QI project.

Immunization Program

Elizabeth and Kat successfully submitted our mid-year narrative to the
Immunization Program. The narrative mapped out our process and plan to obtain
our School Immunization Objective and ensure all schools are submitting their
required documents by the deadline.

Jail Immunizations

We adjusted the time of day that we were administering immunizations to the
inmates and saw great success! Mary, Beth and Amanda reviewed 10 inmate
records and gave 14 immunizations.

Social Media

Amy and Beth have been working on our social
media presence and posting more regularly to
our Facebook page. It has led to more views and
likes of our Department.

facebook

Goals for August 2019

A N N S N

Continue to develop the Health Department Strategic Plan Report.

Continue to orientate the new Public Health Nurse and redistribute the duties of the PHNs.
Continue to work with the State and Rock River Free Clinic in exploring the feasibility of Dual Protection services.
Assist South Central Wisconsin Healthcare Readiness Coalition (SWIHERC) in developing a Closed Points of Dispensing Workshop and Exercise; invite

local attendees such as businesses and long term care facilities.

Continue working on Community Health Assessment Implementation Plan.
Continue to orientate the Public Health Program Manager and explore new opportunities for program development, Quality Improvement projects, and

grant opportunities.

Work with American Data to simplify and make the Electronic Charting System (ECS) more user friendly and useful in generating needed reports. Explore

costs.




Edgewood College Students Survey County Fairgoers by Katrina Wichlacz, MSN, RN
Here are the students and | at the Jefferson County Fair today, talking with Michael
Clish on WFAW radio about the survey that they were completing with fairgoers. This
was their pre-screening survey that looks at farmworkers’ mental health/stressors.
Once they gather this data, they will be completing a second survey at Farm Tech Days
later this month. | was VERY impressed with how well-spoken the students were on
the radio! It was an impromptu idea and they did a wonderful job.

Welcome Beth Alleman, BA, BSN, RN
Public Health Nurse
Our new public health nurse, Beth Alleman, is originally from
Warrenville, IL. After earning a Bachelor’s in Psychology and Spanish

from DePaul University in Chicago,
she worked in senior care and
assisted living for about 10 years
before moving to the Madison
area. In 2017, she began a
Bachelor’s in Nursing at UW-
Madison, and completed this
degree in May of this year. At
graduation, she was one of five
nursing students in the state to be
given the Wisconsin Nurses
Association’s Future Nursing Leader
award. Her primary areas of
nursing interest include mental
health and substance use recovery,
end of life care, population health,
the intersection of criminal justice
and community health, and public

policy, with a “health in all policy” approach. She currently lives in
Madison, Wi with her fiancé Vince and their four cats. She is very
excited to be joining the Jefferson County public health team!

Edgewood College Public Health Clinical Returns!
2019 Jeg.:efSOD COlmty F?i‘f Thank you for the amazing learning experiences for my Edgewood College nursing
Emi Reiner, RN, BSN and Donna Haugom, Jefferson County Emergency students! Attached are a few photos from the Lake Mills Night Out and the Luther
Management Director (honorary member of the Health Department), Elementary School Safety activity.

speak to Michael Clish, WFAW Radio, at the Fair!

Thanks! Jackie Wolff-Ellifson MSN, IBCLC, RN, Instructor Edgewood College




Fight the Bite! by Katrina Wichlacz, RN, MSN

Our “Fight the Bite” tick removal kits were a hit at the Jefferson County
Fair and Farm Tech Days this year! 300 kits were given away for free, and
more will hopefully be available later this summer due to high demand.
Special thanks to Girl Scout troop 7221 from Fort Atkinson who helped
Katrina Wichlacz, PHN make a total of 400 kits back in June. The Girl Scouts
took 100 of these kits to give to family, friends, and younger Girl Scout

troops, and plan to include education about Lyme Disease and being safe
outdoors.

Individuals stopped at the Health Department booth at Farm Technology
Days and shared their tick bite and Lyme Disease stories. They thanked the
Health Department for bringing more awareness to the hazards of tick
bites!

Girl Scout Troop 7221 members who helped assemble the
“Fight the Bite” tick removal kits. Future Public Health Nurses?!?

WIC Update by Mary Wollet, RD
Vicki was busy with car seats this month! She was at Safety City on July 8, and the Jefferson County Fair on July 12.

Vicki and Mary participated in a MomStrong webinar on July 17. This webinar focused on WIC Enrollment Week, August 19-23, the proposed toolkit and
associated activities.

WIC staff and Elizabeth participated in a staff meeting on July 19. We discussed progress on our 2-year Nutrition Services Plan, the MomStrong Enroliment
Week, and administrative updates.

Jennifer composed and is coordinating delivery of letters to area Chambers of Commerce regarding mothers’ right to breastfeed. This is part of the lefferson
County Breastfeeding Coalition’s World Breastfeeding Week celebration.

Mary briefly discussed taking pictures of hard-to-find WIC foods on the July 24 statewide Project Nutritionist webinar. This was part of a discussion of the
Nutrition Services Plan.

Mary and Jennifer participated in Farm Technology Days, July 23-25, as part of the Jefferson County Health Department, with Nancy Schneider, PHN. We focused
on fruits and vegetables at Farmers’ Markets and physical activity.




94 UM
N
E -

M!}I!lll

"
]

Elizabeth Alleman ¢
Nancy Schneider

Nancy Schneider ¢
Mary Wollet

Jeffersor

| Nancy Schneider ¢

- Jennifer Gaal




Jefferson County
Health Department

W ¥

August 2019
Monthly Report

2038-2021

Budget Summary
2019 - Revenue & Expenses as of 07/31/2019

Revenue collected & billed/to-be-collected: $369,843.27
Prorated Budgeted Tax Levy Applied: $503,656.42
Total Revenue: $873,499.69 Expenses: ($908,053.97)

Net “estimated” balance as of 7/31/2019: ($34,554.28)
2019 Budgeted Fund Balance: $158,723.00

Car Safety Seat Update by Vicki Gallardo, RDT

August was a busy month for our child passenger safety technicians.

Vicki and Nancy attended the Johnson Creek Child Health & Safety Fair on
August 1.

Vicki and Mary attended the
Jefferson’s National Night Out at
Riverfront Park on August 6.

Vicki, Mary and Nancy attended
the 2019 Governor’s Conference
Child Passenger Safety Track on
August 21-22.

We also did 20 car seat inspections
this month.

I just want to send a shout out to Mary and Nancy. It was a very busy
month with calls in regards to car seat inspections and | am thankful for
their flexibility in helping with the inspections on such short notice. ©

Public Health Highlights by Elizabeth Chilsen, RN, MSN

Education went out to providers and Human Services regarding Hepatitis A
and recommendations to vaccinate — especially the target population.
Education given to providers on pulmonary disease related to vaping.

Gail Scott participated in a teleconference regarding the Democratic National
Convention to be held in Milwaukee in 2020 and PH planning efforts.

Amy assisted in training the Integrated Family Care Clinic on the ASQ
Developmental Screening as part of our MCH objective.

We celebrated National Breast Feeding Month by showcasing an educational
slideshow made by Amy on our television in the clinic waiting room.
Elizabeth, Amy, Mary, and Beth met with the Wisconsin Perinatal Quality
Collaborative, part of the Wisconsin Association for Perinatal Care to discuss
their initiatives and potential collaborative efforts. Additional meetings have
been scheduled to continue this collaboration.

Elizabeth, Katrina, Amy, and Beth attended Hepatitis B and Hepatitis C
training with DHS.

Beth and Katrina administered TB skin tests to Jefferson County Head Start
staff.

Elizabeth and Beth assisted in planning for the Zero Suicide Team event in
honor of World Suicide Prevention Day on September 10th, 2019.

Elizabeth attended Trusted Messenger Training for our TalkReadPlay Program
where further knowledge was gained on the importance of this program and
how to have consistent messaging to the community.

In honor of International Overdose Awareness Day, an education video
created by Beth and Emi was shared on our Facebook Page.

Elizabeth and Beth attended the Public Health in Practice Conference held in
Steven’s Point where a lot of networking was completed and both came back
to the department with many different resources.

Our Department welcomed students from Edgewood College, and UW-Green
Bay.

Goals for September 2019
Continue to develop the Health Department Strategic Action Plan.

local attendees such as businesses and long term care facilities.

-

grant opportunities.

AN Y

costs and alternatives.

Continue working on Community Health Assessment Implementation Plan.
Continue to orientate the Public Health Program Manager and explore new opportunities for program development, Quality Improvement projects, and

Continue to orientate the new Public Health Nurse and redistribute the duties of the PHNSs; hire another nurse for the Jail.
Assist South Central Wisconsin Healthcare Readiness Coalition (SWIHERC) in developing a Closed Points of Dispensing Workshop and Exercise; invite

Work with American Data to simplify and make the Electronic Charting System {(ECS) more user friendly and useful in generating needed reports. Explore




Jail vaccine program and Hep A outbreak prevention

by Beth Allerman, BSN, RN and Katrina Wichlacz, MSN, RN

Currently in the U.S., multiple states are experiencing Hepatitis A outbreaks,
including states surrounding Wisconsin (lllinois, Michigan, and now
Minnesota). Hepatitis A is a virus that is transmitted through the fecal-oral
route, and primarily affects the liver. For all age groups, 0.3-0.6% will die from
contracting Hepatitis A, but that number rises to 2% for adults over 50. In
August, public health emergencies were declared in Florida and Philadelphia.

Public health’s goal is to reduce the likelihood of a Hepatitis A outbreak here in
Wisconsin. A large part of that is by encouraging vaccination. The Hepatitis A
vaccine is almost 100% effective after a 2 dose series. Individuals most at risk
for Hepatitis A exposure include those experiencing homelessness, people who
use IV drugs, men who have sex with men, and those currently or recently
incarcerated. In a close contact setting like a jail, Hepatitis A could spread
easily person to person. We are trying to reach out to groups most at risk
through our jail vaccine program. In July, 7 doses of vaccines containing
Hepatitis A protection were given, and 5 were given in August.

Vaccinating inmates against Hepatitis A also protects the public at large. Food
service is one of the fields in which inmates may find jobs after release. Since
Hepatitis A can be transmitted through food through poor handwashing,
vaccinating inmates may in turn help protect the public from future outbreaks.
Jefferson County public health will continue having jail immunization events
the 4th Friday of each month. Uninsured or underinsured individuals can also
continue receiving their Hepatitis A vaccine (and many other vaccines) for $10
at the Health Department on open clinic days (Tuesdays and Fridays, 8-4). No
appointment needed.

£ Ro publely reported cases
B Outbreak declared over
£T1-250

271 >250 - 500

I >500 - 1000

I -1000 - 2000

B 2000 - 4000

. 4000

Jefferson Night Out

Jefferson Kiwanis Donation
Many thanks (again) to Marv Moldenhauer for stopping in and providing

Jefferson County Health Department with a $500 check for our Kids’ Safety
Program. This money will be used to purchase car safety seats and educational
materials. Thanks to Marv and the Jefferson Kiwanis!!




Drug Free Coalition Update by Emi Reiner, MPH, BSN, RN

The State Opioid Response (SOR) grant application was submitted for 2019-2020. This year, we hope to receive 1,600 drug deactivation kits because we expect
the demand to be at least as high as last year (when we gave away 1,400). We are also going to support the medication disposal program, and we will be
working with Brett Scherer of Clean Sweeps to organize 4 drug take back events targeting the senior population. Part of the medication disposal plan is to help
reimburse law enforcement for their supplies and officer time to implement the program. The other two strategies that we highlighted in the application relate
to community education and a public awareness campaign. The community education plan fits in well with our ongoing CHIPP to address substance use and the
collaboration with Fort Healthcare on the Opioid Stewardship Project.

The Spanish translation for the Opiate and Heroin Awareness Toolkit is complete and it will be ready to print in a week or two. Both the English and Spanish
toolkit will be available to download and print from the county web page. We printed 1,000 copies of the toolkit and almost 800 have been dlstrlbuted so we
are anticipating another print run next year. | am currently writing the reflection and outcome reporting for 5& { w.

the PHEP Opioid Mini-Grant. ',_

Some fun facts about the prescription drug awareness campaign: F’rescnpnon 3

Five billboards ran for 4 to 11 weeks in various locations in Jefferson County dictive and p{"?i:d‘s £, b
The estimated viewership of the billboards was 84,788.

Movie ads at the Johnson Creek Theatre played for 13 weeks and approximately 26,000 people viewed the
ads.

Newspaper ads in the Daily Union and the Lake Mills Leader reached a total of 9,475 households.

t only takes a e o ioss a kot

We organized a Narcan (Naloxone) training to be held on September 22™ to recognize Heroin and Opioid
Awareness Week. This event will be held at the Whitewater Library. The Walworth County Health Department
will be providing a Hidden in Plain Sight Display. Also, to recognize Overdose Awareness Day on August 31%,
we created a video on how to use Narcan, which was viewed by 1,398 people and shared 24 times (as of this
writing). We are also planning other “how to” videos related to medication disposal, obtaining Narcan at the
pharmacy, and using the toolkit.

WIC Update by Mary Wollet, RD

e Vicki G participated in the Johnson Creek Children’s Fair, and participated in lefferson’s National Night Out. At both events, car seat technicians
promoted and demonstrated child passenger safety to parents and caregivers.

¢ At the Public Health meeting on August 14, WIC created a breakfast for staff, using WIC approved foods to prepare the breakfast items. Other HD staff
also brought foods to round out the offerings. We were celebrating Nutrition Day, part of WIC Enrollment Week, early. We wanted to honor our closest
partners and supporters, Public Health staffi

* Jennifer took part in the Jefferson County Breastfeeding Coalition booth at the Fort Farmers Market. The booth was celebrating World Breastfeeding
Week.

* Vicki G participated in the Governor’s Conference.

*  WICEnrollment Week was August 19—23. Creative Marketing Resources, a company local WIC projects contract with, created #WICsconsin, and
provided us with materials to celebrate every day of the week. Vicki created Facebook posts for each day. Jennifer worked with our partner, Jefferson
County Breastfeeding Coalition, to get the word out. Mary distributed pushcards and flyers to clinics, libraries and Mary’'s Room.

* Mary, lennifer and Elizabeth attended a Coffective Leadership meeting at Watertown Center for Women'’s Health. This is a partnership between the
state WIC office, Watertown Regional Medical Center, OB clinic staff, Jefferson and Dodge Counties WIC programs, and Watertown Department of Public
Health. Coffective was also represented by Amber France. We discussed barriers to breastfeeding and communication between stakeholders.

®  WIC staff are in the process of viewing the New WIC Foods webinar, in preparation for the new food package in November.




Jefferson County
Health Department

W S

2018-202)

September 2019 Monthly Report

Budget Summary
2019 Revenue & Expenses as of 08/31/2019:
Revenue collected & billed/to-be-collected: $417,632.07
Prorated Budgeted Tax Levy Applied: $575,607.33
Total Revenue: $993,239.40
Expenses: ($1,035,392.81)
Net “estimated” balance as of 08/31/2019: ($42,153.41)
2019 Budgeted Fund Balance to cover deficit at year-end: $158,723.00

Immunization Community Outreach Program

The Wisconsin Immunization Program is pleased to share that your
application to do community outreach (October 1, 2019 through
September 30, 2020) to vaccinate underserved adults has been approved.
The following vaccines are available for this program: Hepatitis A, Hepatitis
B, Hepatitis A/B, Tdap/Td, and MMR.

Public Health Preparedness Activities:

e Assisted in planning the Closed Points of Dispensing
Training/Exercise for the South Central Wisconsin Healthcare
Emergency Readiness Coalition (SCWIHERC)

e Participated in SCWIHERC workgroup meetings for Special
Pathogens, Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Special
Populations

e Attended the Jefferson County Police Chiefs and Sheriffs
Association meeting to provide them with situational awareness on
the upcoming School-hased Mass Clinics and their role in
emergency planning and security

e Attended the Fire Chiefs meeting

Updating on the lung disease outbreak (chemical pneumonitis) related to
vaping; press release to media outlets

Attended FQHC meeting and Community Health Summit coordinated by
Fort HealthCare

Presented 2020 Budget at the Finance Committee meeting

Public Health Highlights by Elizabeth Chilsen, RN, MSN

The Health Department welcomes Jacqueline Rivera-Weber to our team
of interpreters!

Elizabeth became a certified Children’s Vision Screener with Prevent
Blindness Wisconsin.

As a team, we updated our policies and procedures for Hearing and Vision
Screenings and collaboratively screened children at nine different schools.
The Health Department became members of the Wisconsin Perinatal
Quality Collaborative (WisPQC) which offers opportunities for
stakeholders to engage in quality improvement initiatives that lead to
better perinatal outcomes.

Gail, Elizabeth, Michele, and Katrina attended a Closed Points of
Dispensing (POD) Workshop. Those agencies interested in becoming
closed PODs, would work closely with Public Health and would be sites for
mass medication distribution in the event of a public health emergency.
This Closed POD Workshop allowed us to build relationships and network
for the benefit of public health promotion and ensure emergency
preparedness.

Nancy and Emi attended the Regional First Breath Meeting. It was a great
refresher on Motivational Interviewing and how to promote this resource
to clients and other stakeholders.

The staff participated in the annual Mass Clinic Training to prepare us for
our upcoming flu clinics.

Beth administered 18 vaccinations to nine inmates for our Jail Vaccine
Program. Four of those inmates were returning for their series.

Starting this month, Nancy has added two additional days a week to her
schedule at CSP.

Beth and Katrina attended a Travel Vaccine Meeting where they
discussed topics focusing on Hep A, Td vs. Tdap, MMR Vaccine, and jail
vaccination programs. This meeting was also a great way to make
networking connections.

Elizabeth successfully completed FEMA ICS-300 Training, the next step in
her Emergency Preparedness Training.

The staff completed their annual Vaccine Storage and Handling Training.
Amy and Elizabeth attended the Pediatric Committee at Fort HealthCare
where Amy provided information on the importance of developmental
screenings and how our Health Department can assist.

The Public Health Nurses have begun providing assistance to the
parochial schools to ensure they are submitting the Immunization School
Report on the fortieth day.




Car Safety Seat Update by Vicki Gallardo, RDT
Our technicians completed 6 seat checks in September, 5 of them were grant
seats.

Nancy and Mary attended a car seat event on Thursday, September 5, at the
Fitchburg Fire Station. They both were able to get their seats checked off to
recertify.

Congratulations to Beth Alleman for becoming our newest National Highway
Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) Certified Car Safety Seat Technician! Beth
is pictured at right with her fellow technicians.

WIC Update by Mary Wollet, RD

* OnSeptember 5 and 12, Mary trained WIC grocery store and pharmacy vendors for their Vendor Reapplication. We have 13 WIC vendors in our WIC
service area. Every 3 years, vendors have to reapply in order to provide WIC foods and to accept payment from the WIC program. These training sessions
last about one and a half hours.

¢ Mary submitted a grant proposal to the State WIC Office for remodeling the WIC reception area. WIC has stringent confidentiality requirements, and on
our 2018 Management Evaluation we were cited for this.

¢ On September 25, Mary attended the Southern Region WIC Directors’ Meeting. Items discussed were a new format for Management Evaluations, new
training modules, outreach and Public Charge.
On September 25, Vicki attended the Talk, Read, Play meeting in Watertown.

Breastfeeding and Head Start Update by Jennifer Gaal
Here are some breastfeeding meetings I've attended this month in an effort to bring community partners together to collaborate ways to better support
breastfeeding in our community.

e September 10th — | was invited to attend the Women’s Health Inpatient Staff Meeting at Watertown Regional Medical Center to talk about
WIC and the breastfeeding education and support we provide our WIC moms. Also discussed how we can work together to provide
consistency in breastfeeding support.

* September 18th -1 was invited to attend the Baby Friendly Task Force Meeting at Watertown Regional Medical Center to provide support
as they work towards their Baby-Friendly Designation.

* September 26th — | attended the WBC/WALC Annual Summit —“How Breastfeeding Support can Integrate Maternal Mental Health, Sleep
Fatigue Management, and Infant Outcomes” by Dr. Jennifer Doering PhD, RN. Also received updates on what other Breastfeeding
Coalitions are doing around the state.

Head Start
* I'm continuing to develop nutrition care plans for students with food intolerances or allergies.
* Reviewing monthly menus for all seven schools to make sure they meet the CACFP guidelines.




Hi Elizabeth,

I hope you are the right person for this compliment. CCS has been
working with a consumer who is new to getting his injection. | have to
say that your staff (Beth Alleman, Michelle Schmidt and Katrina) have
been professional, polite and VERY flexible during this transition time.

We thank you all dearly for being so supportive.

Jeremy Higgins, MSW
CCS Service Facilitator
Jefferson County Human Services

Goals for October 2019

v

v
v
v
v

v

Continue to develop the Health Department Strategic Action Plan.
Continue to orientate the new Public Health Nurse and redistribute the
duties of the PHNSs; hire another nurse for the Jail.

Update the Public Health Emergency Preparedness Plan.

Continue working on Community Health Assessment Implementation
Plan.

Continue to orientate the Public Health Program Manager and explore
new opportunities for program development, Quality Improvement
projects, and grant opportunities.

Work with American Data to simplify and make the Electronic Charting
System (ECS) more user friendly and useful in generating needed
reports. Explore costs and alternatives.

Vicki Gallardo's Educational Bulletin Board

To LIVE
AND BE

E i-n
=

Vicki Gallardo's Educational Bulletin Board




Drug Free Coalition Update by Emi Reiner, MPH, BSN, RN

Opioid and Heroin Awareness Week / Pyramid City Run

WFAW Radio host Michael Clish welcomed Emi Reiner & Beth Alleman and Eli
Wedel of Lake Mills Rotary. They spoke on the Morning Magazine radio show
to talk about Heroin and Opioid Awareness Week and the Lake Mills Rotary
Pyramid City Run that will benefit the Jefferson County Drug Free Coalition.

Here are some highlights for this month:

Organized a Narcan/Naloxone training in City of Whitewater. Partnered with
AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin, Walworth County Health and Human
Services, Whitewater Library. 36 people attended with very positive feedback.
Free Narcan was available to those who attended. (photo)

Presentation to Health Communication students at UW Whitewater about the
role of coalitions, how they work, and activities of the drug free coalition
(photo).

Radio interview to talk about opioid use, vaping, and to promote the Pyramid
City Run (photo). Pictured with me are Beth Alleman, Public Health Nurse, and
Eli Wedel from the Lake Mills Rotary Club.

Met with the Opioid Task Force of the Wisconsin Nurses Association to focus
on education for nurses on addiction, opioids, naloxone, and diversion.

o

Outreach at the Watertown
Fire/EMS pancake breakfast about
overdose prevention, tobacco
cessation, e-cigarette use, etc.
(photo). Pictured with me is BSN
completion student, Natalie
Windham.

Presentation to teachers at
Jefferson High School about
tobacco use and vaping.

Finished a video on how to use the
medication drop box to post to
Facebook.




